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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 2:59 PM

To: SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: Re: SLI2B75) CLAIMING AGAINST SIP6601Z DOA:12.12.19 - Our ref:
CLMOMVPOO0001039

Attachments: SLI2875]) ESTIMATE.pdf;, SIP6601Z (O1).pdf

LKK team

Please survey SLJ2875J and obtain TP SAS from workshop.

Regards
Sharon
Great American

From: Admin nht <admin@nhtmotor.com>

Sent: 13 December 2019 1:37 PM

To: Mator Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com>

Subject: [External] Re: SLI2875J CLAIMING AGAINST SIP6601Z DDA:12,12.19

Without Prejudice

Hi Sharon

Enclosed estimate for your reference.

Please kindly assign the assignment to LKK Auto Consultants for the survey,thanks.
Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd

| Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay (@ Kaki Bukit S(417883)
Tel : 67479241 Fax : 6741 7276

On Fri. Dec 13. 2019 at 10:56 AM Admin nht <adminf@nhtmotor.com> wrote:
Without Prejudice

r—



Hi Sharon
. Thanks for your email.
Please kindly arrange for LKK Auto Consultants

We are in the midst of preparing the estimate | once is available we will pass to surveyor when come over for the
survey,thanks.

#a% Please Kindly take note this claim is under "New Hock Teck Motor Pte Ltd" =#*

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Lid

| Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit S(417883)
Tel : 67479241 Fax: 6741 7276

On Fri, Dec 13, 2019 at 10:50 AM Motor Claims <motorclaims(@isg. gaig.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Sukyi

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
1. AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Lid.

3. Priority Services

4, RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5.  LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.




Thanks and Regards

Sharon Ng, Assistant Manager | Claims, PBC | P, +65 6804 7845 | F. +65 6235 3354 | sharon.ngfsg.galg.com

/—1)

GREATAMERICAN

NSURANCE coMPANy  Claims Divislon | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

Moody's Standard & Poor’s
A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)
Published December 2018 Allfirmed February 23, 2018

A+ (Superior)
Affirmed August 17, 2018

Far maore information an our fikancial ratings. visit GAIG. com/FinanciniStrendth

From: Admin nht <admin@nhtmaotor.com>
Sent: 12 December 2019 11:32 AM
To: Motor Claims < rclai .com=>

Cc: Chloe <chloe@nhtmaotor.com>
Subject: [External] 5L2875) CLAIMING AGAINST SJP6601Z DOA:12.12.19

Without Prejudice
Hi Motor Claim Dept

Please send us your surveyor list,thanks.



“#% Please kindly take note this claim is under "New Hock Teck Motor Pre Lid" #+#

Best Regards,

Sukyi Chong

New Hock Teck Motor Pte Lid

| Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43 Autobay (@ Kaki Bukit S(417883)

Tel : 6747 9241  Fax : 6741 7276

The coment of this e-mai] message and any atchments are confidential ond may be legnlly privileged, intended solely for the addressee [ you are not the intended
fecipient, be advised thae uny use, dissemination, ditribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited [T you receive this message in eror, please natify the sender
immediately by repiy email and destroy the message and its anachments.

The content ol this e-mall message mnd any stachments are confidentlal and may be legally prvileged, ntended salely for the sddresses. 1 you are nod the miended
reciplent, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mall is strictly prohibited. 1F vou receive this message in eron, please notify the sender
immediately by reply emall and destroy the message and its atachments



PARF COE Rebme Engury
oA Singapore Government Agency Website

L > Back to OneMotoring

i Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner | D Type
Ownier |Dx

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date
Vishicle Make

Wehicle Model

Primary Colour:

Manutaciuring Year

Engine No.

Chassls No

Mix|mum Power Cutput:

Cipen Market Value

Original Registration Date

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actusl ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Ehgibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaunt:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Yearsh
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
97TH

ELIZATS)

Mo

12 Dec 2017

SUBARL

FORESTER 2.0MT CVT AWD
SR

Silver

20146

FAZOBB28547
JFISICKBSGGOTRTOR
1770 kW [237 bibp)
$20851.00

03 Dec 2016

03 Dec 2014

0

£21.192.00

Yes
02 Dec 2026
£15.894.00

02 Dec 2026

B - Car above 1600cc or $7hW
{130bhp)

10

$56,206.00

$39.187.00

$55.081.00

The information contained herein is correct asat 12 Dec 2019

1of |

OK
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vel hagovsg aovrl acnon enguireRebateBy PublicBefore

12122019, 10:5] an
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[ subaru Forester 2,01-L Sunroof  $69,800 40,770 jyr 19-Aug-2016 L89S o= 77,533 by sy Avanilabia
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Mayfair Motorirg
] subaru Forester 2.0XT Sumroaf  £79,800 10,280 jyr 17-5ep-2016 1,960 ex 74,888 ke =11 Availatile
Lowest Intesest Rates At 2.20%. Full Loan Availitie! Car In Tio-Tep Conation, N Repoir Fieaded] Cull Uis Mow For A Nan Ciligation

T L Feven ]
Ausotrust Tragers Pre Lid
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- SR o, Uil Sekery

[[] Subaru Forester 2,000 Sunroof  $68,560 $4,880 fyr 3-Sep- 2016 1085 ee 573 km =1 Available
Offer Loan rmrest At 2.28%. Extremely Wisll Mairtained. New Road Tas Untl March 2070, This Besst Doss Not Just Look Besuaful, JFs
100% Accidant Free. View T Believe! B0% Financng Of Car Price Fossibie! Trade In Walcome CRIVSMS To Amange A Viewding Today! Wi | evammnm iz ]

Insurance renewal at cheapar price!
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Find ot resred
[[] Sibaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof  $88,800 11,390 jyr I7-0ct-2016 1990 oo 16,757 km suy Availabile
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memmmmammmmummmmmﬂwmunmmu.m_ S rianie o

Hua Yang Cresit Pre Lt

[[] subaru Forester 2.01-L Sunroof 876,800 $9,940 fyr 01 -Now-2016 1,995 oo 31,000 km suv Available
1 Ownar! A4 Trast Certified Quality Viehicle! & Yaars Extended Warranty The New Farester That Boast A Mesner Look Aned All Bounder
mwwwmmmmummmﬂmmmmummmmmwn [ewrn 15 |

AR Trst Aot

[T] Subary Forester 2.0/-L Sunrool  $72,900 ¥9,260 fyr 2-Hae- 3016 L5 51,098 km suV Avallable
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o-.h-.mmwmn.ImmmumMTulnmmwwmwnﬂ..
Imperium Car Miokoe e Lid

. 1 ol
PRI | s el

[ subaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof  $52,800 £10,380 fyr 30-Nene- 2015 Lol o 11,452 kim LY Avnialin
mwmmmmwrﬂwimmmsmmwm.nnﬂummrmln.m

Ayilable From 2.28%. Ca8 Now Far Viewing P
Myt Malorng

[ subaru Porester 2.0XT Sunroaf 382,889 $10,340 fyr 15-Dec- 2016 1,958 i 55,000 km s Available
Lowest Degre In The Market| 217804 Pristing Condiian, 1 Owner, Low Fleslit Financing Fackage And Trade In, Cartified
mmmmw,ﬂummmmm”mmw P ]
Prerium Auttomobiles

[ subaru Forester 2.00L Sunroof  $71.800 49,050 fwr 16-Dee-2018 1995 TALELE km -1 Avaiatie
inm.luiwh.rwhhul:nﬁlmmmmamNawcmmummmrswmwmnmmqﬂm

I Awardable, D Call Dur Friendiy Salesman Now To Muke An Agpeintment For & Viewing| Don't Miss! 2.28% Jnterest Rote o)
Mayfur Motonng

[ subaru Forester 2.0XT Sunroof  $E2300  §10300/y  11-Dec20is  196er 54,000 km sV Avaitable

Chiece. This Out. Only One Owrer And Supertly Maintained Trside Ot Original Pearl White. Still Linger Agant's § Years Warranty, 1000,
Actident Free. STA/Vicom Comolete Evaluation Walame. High Trade In. Varioos Loan Schemas Avallabils To Soft Your Budges. Tail For.



smrlﬂ' Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Maonday, 16 December 2019 1.09 pm

To: ‘Ng, Sharon’; '"Motor Claims’

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: Re: SLJ2875) CLAIMING AGAINST SJP6601Z DOA:12.12.19 - Our ref:
CLMOMVPO00001039

Dear Sharon,

please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLI 2875) on 16/12/2013.

We are pending estimate from repairer.
“Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Hoppy New Year 2020"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax B256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 3:47 pm

To: 'Motor Claims' <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; ‘Ng, Sharon' <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: RE: Re: SLJ2875) CLAIMING AGAINST $JP6601Z DOA:12.12.19 - Our ref: CLMOMVPO00001039

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020 A

Best Regards
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
1



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1, Plnsee repor! carmecily the delads of the mocder K&l o o ' o]

stw [Earm =% compiete] try th arl o A e Linwe

Filormalion prowvided sl by il b wilfuil i halgir i . -
modiate palicy habilify
d, Ths g eptaroe of thas F=rm | O manies @ not @6 admission ol pol fillity e e pat of e

5. Any false reporling may be refemmed 1o the Police for imvestigation

This report will be forwerted oy ihe " tha GI& Becoros Mans rit it i - A ! '
=% af e repof will, for = (e F | E £ Pan
T, By the lodgermenl of M repor 15 e inguters o hsrely oo Lo the archiving of This report 5 (he cpnbe snd 1 Taer g o 1 ilahi

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 1211272018 13:03

Date Of Acoident 12122018 07 40
Exact Location Of Accident LORNIE RD TWDS THOMSON RD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

\Vahicle Registration Mumber SLiz28a75l
Insured/Policyholder

Mama Of Registered Owner CHENG SIEW WENG
NRIC No 5701087TH

Emall Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phons No (LOCAL) +65-86328051
Altemative Fhone No COFFICE-85228051
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer SUBARU

Madal FORESTER

Exact Purposa far which vehicla was being used at
time of acodent

Are vou claiming under your own insurance policy
for repalr to your vehicle?

N

I Mo, Flease state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
Type Of Coveraga COMPREHENSIVE

Flest Policy ND

Policy Number 2100492584-03

Cover Mote Mumber

Driver

MName of Dnver CHENG SIEW WENG
MNRIC Mo ST01097T™TH

Data Of Birth 01/04M 870

Deccupation INDDOR

Date Of Driving Pass 121111882

Drving Exparigance 7T YEARS AND 1 MONTH
Gendar MALE

Motille Numbesr (LOCALY +65-096328051
Fax Numbear

Contact Number OFFICE-96328051

EMall Address NOEMAIL



| Address

Posicoge

Was driver an eamployese of the Insurad’s Company

If No, Relanonship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vaehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Dwn Vehlcle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidam

N eather Condilions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any fareign vehicle invalved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla]
Irvvalved In the accident

Was any body ihjured in the Accident?

¥Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

VWas any other matenal or propeny damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offaring accident claims assistance

Mumbear of Passangers (Inchuding Driver)
Details of Police Action

YWas the accident reporied 1o the police?

If Yes Pleasa state which Paolice Station
Wes nolice of intended Proseculion given?
I Yes agamsl whaom7

Circumstances of Accident

ND

OWHNER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

NO

YES

MO

MO

MO

| WAS DRIVING STRAIGHT ALONG LORNIE RD TOWARDS THOMSON RO AT THIRD LANE OF 5 LANES. ALL VEHICLES IN

FRONT OF ME SLOWED DOWN AND STOPPED. | FOLLOWED SUIT. SUDDENLY, | FELT AN IMPACT. VEHICLE B
COLLIDED ONTO REAR PORTION OF MY VEHICLE AND CAUSED DAMAGES. | ALIGHTED AND REALISED THERE WERE

TOTAL OF 3 VEHICLES GOT INVOLVED
Attachment(s)

Are geoident photos available for altachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camara?

¥Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Reglstration Number
Vehicls Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mamea ol Drivar
MNRIC/Passpart Numbaer
Contact Number

Address

Pasteogs

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

Na, Cf Passenger (Including Driver)

SJPEED1Z

VEHICLE B
PRIVATE CAR

Fage 2

§17



' DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
ahirls Strat v SLMIEGT

licdle Reg lor Mumbe
a2h MaksModel lou
Sl O8 Fropen EHICLE
ehicie Categ PRIVATE
L& Irive

Inslrance Company Namea

B atirs f Damane
M I Passenger (lnci g Dirive
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338 1 2 AL A TR )
NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE. LTD.

| Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Blk C 201-43 Autobay@HKaki Bukit. Singapore 417883

Email: admin@nhtmotorcom  Website: www.nhtmotor.com

Tel: 6747 9241 Fax 6741 7276
UEN: 201718370K GST Reg No.: 201718370K

Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#01-43
Singapore 417883 Slaa I;a
y2[vef 2009, o
S A4
Accident date: 26/02/2019 g

— -

I’ Areat Awencen

"
A0t

D S 0

Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: SLU2875) SUBARU FORESTER 2.0 XT '16

CHASSIS: JF1SJGK85GG078708

S/n Qty Items U/price Amount

1 1 RearBoot Lid ¥ucl o $1,292.30 -
2 2 Rear Boot Lid Hinge o st $55.00 $110.00 |

3 2 Rear Boot Lid Shock Absorber "7 $154.00 $308.00 *

4 1 Rear Boot Lid Emblem Logo $65.00

5 1 Rear Boot Lid Subaru Logo S68.00 ~
6 1 Rear Boot Lid Forester Logo 568.00
7 1 Rear Boot Lid AWD Logo -, $65.00

8 1 Rear Boot Lid XT Logo "*« $65.00

9 1 Rear Boot Lid Number Plate »" $50.00 -
10 1 Rear Boot Lid Inner Lock "= $560.30 ~
11 1 Rear Boot Lid Inner Rubber 4 5160.30 -
12 1 Rear Boot Lid Inner Trim Board ("«/x: $220.30
13 1 Rear Boot Lid Windscreen Seal ¢ «s $85.00
14 2 Rear Boot Lid Windscreen Side Seal . $75.00 $150.00
15 2 Rear Tail Lamp [V rpealed - $437.00 S87400 437
16 4  Rear Tail Lamp Clip ~- $8.00 $32.00 ©
17 2 Rear Tail Lamp Lower Bracket » «e $28.00 $56.00
18 1 Rear Bumper (o lised §980.30 /¥
19 10 Rear Bumper Clip <. $6.50 $65.00 ©
20 2  Rear Bumper Side Retainer $38.00 $76.00 —
21 2 Rear Bumper Side Reflector ;o e oo $42.00 $84-00 ~ -
22 1 Rear Bumper Top FORESTER Moulding ' -« 5365.00 -
23 1 Rear Bumper Towing Cover M- $22.00 -~
24 1 Rear Bumper Reinforcement .4 $320.80
25 2  Rear Bumper Reinforcement Bracket =~ 7w $28.60 $57.20
26 1 Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor (Special Nett) [« 5380.00- 0 1)
27 2 Rear Fender Inner Trim Board +' W fi—c 5286.30 $572.60 /&
28 16 Rear Fender Inner Trim Board Clip  *« $6.50 $104-00 -




29

1 Rear End Panel "V ifseien - N ke
30 1 Rear End Panel Top Garnish » 7" $90.00 -
31 1 Rear Spare Tyre Panel oyl /i $832.40 .7
32 1 Rear Spare Tyre Panel Top Cover e latet $336.00
33 1 Rear Spare Tyre Panel & End Panel Sealant  «/ r<e $450.00
34 2  Rear Exhaust |+ 2ot $668.00 $1,336-00 667
35 1 Rear Centre Exhaust  »~ $1,248.00 7
36 2 Rear Exhaust Chrome Pipe  #2 p5r $125.90 $251.804
37 2  Rear Exhaust Aluminium Cover » rve- $68.00 $136.00
38 4  Rear Exhaust Mounting Nt pe 523.10 59240 *
775370
110296 2N 28 Subtotal :- $12,360.70

Labour charges

To remove & refit cushion 528/&{@ Ju
To remove & refit reverse sensor $100.00 © -
To remove & refit rear camera SIBOﬁé <
To remove & refit rear & centre exhaust $380.00 160
To remove & refit rear windscreen $120.00
Gum $50.00 7
To check wiring 5103/56 50
¥ .‘I & ) e
Tuff kote LKK Auto Consultants hence nofify 4 $150.00 - -/
the Repairer of he following: )
o To ssuyrvey hetomatier $pray pRnling
Panel beating e $1,600.00 170

#ymt Praquchcs” bmdad

. p—
= Thittd Bty Sur

Spray painting e AT “W'ﬁh Lot

» Sippierentany AET
; reurAnoE LOMBEnY

g o Limeert 10 Tl BEarowid Lo
Acknowiedid by Fapairer Subtotal :- “'sﬁu_m
Sgnanee:
Total:- $16,920.70
-y ‘h’)":ff.i ) .. J : .-)
A I|I| i 7-3 {(_

09 L:r*/f;'

T4)0%.2(



’ V L’ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i B = 51 Uhi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3581 FAX: 6266 4315
Reg No. 190807108R (ST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R
Affilisted to Federation internationate Des Exports En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref CSIGAI16022002/Asd3e2
T CENTENAL LT
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date  14-02-2020
SINGAPORE 0391580
Code : GAI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJP BB01Z Vieh. Inspected SLJ 2875)
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVPO00001038 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From SHARON Assign Date 131272018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUBARL FORESTER c.c 1898
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JF1SJGKB5GGOTATO8 Colour GREY
Odometer 84246 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. _ Conditions of Tyres
Size Makeo Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[225/55R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[225/55 R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/IH Rear Tyre 225/55 R18 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  12/12/2019 inspection Date 168/12/2019
Survey held at NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-43 AUTOBAY (@ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883
S5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 8 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLJ 2875J

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uibl Ave 1 #017-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL B258 3581 FAX. B258 4115
Reg No: 18860T188R GST Reg. No 18-9607188-R

(A " Descrl

1 = -

wi

B
(=g

B A = -

— el

REAR BOOT LID

REAR BOOT LID HINGE @$55.00

REAR BOOT LID SHOCK ABSORBER @$154.00
REAR BOOT LID EMBLEM LOGO

REAR BOOT LID SUBARU LOGO

REAR BOOT LID FORESTER LOGO

REAR BOOT LID AWD LOGO

REAR BOOT LID XT LOGO

REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE

REAR BOOT LID INNER LOCK

REAR BOOT LID INNER RUBBER

REAR BOOT LID INNER TRIM BOARD

REAR BOOT LID WINDSCREEN SEAL

REAR BOOT LID WINDSCREEN SIDE SEAL @$75.00
REAR TAIL LAMP @$437.00

REAR TAIL LAMP CLIP @$8.00

REAR TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACKET @$28.00
REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER CLIP @$6.50

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$38 00

2|REAR BUMPER SIDE REFLECTOR @542 00

REAR BUMPER TOP FORESTER MOULDING
REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET @528.60

REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD @%286.30
REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP @$8.50
REAR END PANEL

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH

REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL

REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TOP COVER

BUCKLED

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
MNECESSARY
MECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
DAMAGED

cuTt

CRACKED
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

N/S CRACKED
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
DEFORMED
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

N/S CRACKED
DEFORMED
MISSING

BENT

NOT NECESSARY
N/S DEFORMED
NECESSARY
DISTORTED
DEFORMED
BUCKLED

DEFORMED

Report Ref No. CS/GAI19022002/Asd3e2

65.00
50.00
560.30
160.30
220.30
B85.00
150.00
B74.00
32.00
56.00
280.30
65.00
76.00
84.00
385.00
2200
320.80
§57.20
572860
104.00
815.00
80.00
B32.40
336.00

6500
B5B8.00
68.00
85.00
§5.00

560.30
180.30
220,30

85.00
150.00
437,00

10.00

784.00
30.00
76.00
4200

385.00
22.00

320.B0

286.30
30.00
615.00
80.00
83240
336.00




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industiial Park, Singapore 408833
H_. TEL: 6256 3551 FAX: 5258 4315
Reg No: 199607168R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.2 ol 2
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL & END PANEL SEALANT NOT NECESSARY 450.00 :
2|REAR EXHAUST @3668.00 MIS BENT 1,336.00 868.00
1|REAR CENTRE EXHAUST NOT NECESSARY 1,248.00
2|REAR EXHAUST CHROME PIPE @5$125 90 NOT NECESSARY 251 B0
2|REAR EXHAUST ALUMINIUM COVER @%68 00 NOT NECESSARY 136.00
4|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING @$23.10 NOT NECESSARY 92 40
LESS 20% DISCOUNT : -1,550.74
12.263.70 £,202 96
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 380,00 200.00
380.00 200.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REFIT CUSHION 280.00 B0O.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT REVERSE SENSOR 100.00 50.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR CAMERA 180.00 50.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR & CENTRE EXHAUST 380.00 160,00
TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN 120.00 120.00
GUM 50.00 50.00
TO CHECK WIRING 100.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE 150.00 60.00
PANEL BEATING 1,600.00 1,200.00
SPRAY PAINTING 1,600.00 1,000.00
4,560.00 2,800.00
GRAND TOTAL 17,203.70 9,202.96
'RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS | E (SRR (Sl X
Mﬂrmﬂnw “Pﬂ;ﬁ: [T bids " |F | _'7m

Report Ref No. CS8/GAI19022002/Asd3e2

ADRIAN LING WAl PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Alapart i mude soleky lor i ass snd bensli of e Cllant nemsed on tha front pags of ihie Aspon
ahe may gty on the Sepont whodly o in cert Any third gty sciing. ar replying on ihis

Aemart ko whols o0 ln perl doea 52 at hls or her own sk,




